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مما تصنع الأشياء     What things are made of ?
	صورة
	photograph
	حائط
	wall
	شىء
	thing 

	معدن
	metal
	كرسي
	chair
	هدية
	Present

	متحف 
	museum
	رف
	shelf
	كيس نقود
	purse

	احسنت 
	well done
	ارفف 
	shelves
	جلد
	Leather

	مشروع 
	Protect
	مشط
	comb
	بلاستك
	plastic

	يرتدى 
	wear
	تذكرة 
	ticket
	قطن 
	cotton

	خطير 
	dangerous
	ابريق
	jug
	تى شيرت
	t-shirt

	امن 
	safe
	يصنع
	make  made
	ايضا 
	too

	مقص 
	scissors
	نظارة 
	sunglasses
	جميل
	nice

	ملصق 
	poster
	طويل
	long
	غالى الثمن
	expensive

	زرافة 
	giraffe
	قصير
	short
	رخيص
	cheap

	يخمن
	guess
	كبير
	big
	جديد
	new

	مقابل / عكس
	opposite of
	صغير
	small
	قديم
	old

	مصنوع من 
	made of
	فردة شراب
	sock
	ناعم / لين
	soft

	بنطلون
	trousers
	اللون الوردى
	Pink
	صلب
	hard

	عائلة
	

family
	رقبة
	neck
	عطوف
	kind

	التسوق
	shopping 
	يفتح
	open
	غير عطوف
	Unkind

	عادة
	usually
	يرسل
	send  sent
	لامع
	shiny

	مسطرة 
	ruler
	يصنع
	make  made
	معتم
	dim

	فستان 
	dress
	يركل
	kick
	طائرة
	aeroplane

	مكتب 
	desk
	يجد
	Find  found
	تمثال
	statue

	يحتاج
	need
	يحصل على
	get   got
	فردة حذاء
	shoe

	زجاج
	glass
	يعطى
	give  gave
	خوذة
	helmet

	شارع 
	street
	يكتب
	write wrote
	خشب
	wood

	هرم 
	pyramids
	يشترى
	buy  bought
	حجارة
	stone

	لون 
	colour
	عيد ميلاد
	birthday
	ورق
	paper

	مكان
	place
	خاتم ذهب
	gold ring
	شباك
	Window

	قدم 
	foot
	رجل
	man
	لوحة مفاتيح
	keyboard

	اقدام 
	Feet 
	امراة 
	woman
	يرسم
	draw  drew



      في المضارع        is                                                                                  

      are                                              يأتي بعدها الشيء المصنوع منه                                                            
  * A chair is made of wood .
          فى الماضى          was                                                                           
      were                                          

           يأتي بعدها الشيء المصنوع منه     *  Houses are made of stones .                
         * A computer was made of metal .

      **  السؤال في المضارع ** 

   **What is ring made of ?    - A ring is made of gold . 
  - What are scissors made of ?        - Scissors are made of metal .      
** السؤال في الماضي  **    
  -  What was chair made of ?           - A chair was made of wood . 

  -  What were shoes made of ?        -  Shoes were made of leather .
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

** Who تستخدم للسؤال عن الفاعل العاقل والمفعول العاقل                
 - Ahmed went to the zoo .       ( Who )  هنا تسأل على الفاعل العاقل 
    - Who went to the zoo ?

 - The watch is from my father .    (Who )

  -    Who is the watch from ? تسأل هنا على المفعول العاقل                 




Unit 11


Early Years السنوات الأولى      
	Early years
	السنوات الاولى
	ride    rode
	يركب
	see saw
	يرى

	photo
	صورة
	hello 
	اهلا
	read  read
	يقراء

	words
	كلمات
	count
	يعد
	sing  sang
	يغنى

	months
	شهور
	remember
	يتذكر
	people
	ناس

	when
	عندما/ متى 
	so
	g
	learn  learnt
	يتعلم

	eleven
	11
	because
	لان
	play 
	يلعب

	walk
	يمشى 
	old
	كبير السن
	smile
	يبتسم 

	talk
	يتحدث
	young
	صغير السن
	drive  drove
	يقود 

	say  said
	يقول 
	How many
	كم عدد
	everything
	كل شى

	can  could
	يستطيع
	There
	هناك
	more and more
	اكثر و اكثر

	do    did
	يفعل 
	minutes
	دقائق 
	run  ran
	يجرى

	does   did
	يفعل 
	hours
	ساعات
	more 
	اكثر

	am / is   was
	يكون (للمفرد)
	seconds
	ثوانى 
	less
	اقل

	are     were
	يكون (للجمع)
	day
	يوم
	few
	قليل

	early
	مبكراًَ
	week
	اسبوع 
	many
	كثير

	late
	متاخر
	month
	شهر 
	cloud
	استطاع

	after
	بعد
	year
	سنة
	
	

	before
	فبل
	favourite
	المفضل
	half
	نصف

	climb trees
	يتسلق الاشجار 
	at two
	فى سن الثانية 
	fight  fought
	يتشاجر

	spell   spelt
	يتهجى 
	blind
	اعمى
	e-mail
	بريد الكترونى



         could          استطاع ( تعبر عن قدرة أو استطاعة " في الماضي")      

             * When Ali was ten, he could speak English.               

             * I could play football when I was young .

        couldn’t   لم يستطع  ( تعبر عن عدم قدرة أو عدم استطاعة" في الماضي" )     

        *  Ahmed couldn’t swim when he was young .           

        *  When I was young ,I couldn’t travel alone. 


* He is rich , but he is unhappy.

* I like milk, but I don’t like coffee. 

* Nada went to bed late, but she got up early. 
Prepositions  حروف الجر
(  By  )               تستخدم مع جميع وسائل و لا نضع بعدها أداة نكرة أو معرفة .
          by car    , by bus  , by boat   , by train , by taxi  …..
( on )                تستخدم مع أيام الأسبوع و أيام الشهور  و بعض التعبيرات .

         On Friday  , on Sunday , on 15th March, on foot .   

( at )             تستخدم مع الساعات  و بعض التعبيرات .

    at six o’clock , at night , at the airport , 
    at the back ,at the front ,at home

 ( in )             تستخدم مع فترات اليوم و الشهور و السنين   .
            in the evening,   in the afternoon   ,   in the morning  

            in May  , in June   , in 1998

Unit 12


I sometimes play the guitar
	Play the guitar
	يعزف على الجيتار
	How often
	كم مرة
	How old
	كم عمر

	the radio
	راديو
	diary
	مفكرة
	Sudan
	السودان

	listen to
	يستمع الى 
	piano
	بيانو
	borders
	حدود

	in the evening
	فى المساء 
	at bedtime
	وقت النوم
	the Blue Nile
	النيل الازرق

	on Monday 
	فى يوم الاثنين
	at the weekend
	فى العطلة الاسبوعية
	the White Nile
	النيل الابيض

	drum
	طبلة
	at lunch time
	فى وقت الغداء
	country
	دولة

	have got
	يمتلك(للجمع)
	musician
	موسيقار
	Khartoum
	مدينة الخرطوم

	has got
	يمتلك(للمفرد)
	famous
	مشهور
	the capital city
	العاصمة

	in Sudan
	فى السودان
	village
	قرية
	Nuba
	النوبة

	great
	عظيم
	Upper Egypt 
	صعيد مصر
	the Red Sea
	البحر الاحمر

	play
	يعزف على البيانو
	was born 
	وُلِد (للمفرد)
	Dinder National Park
	

	write wrote
	يكتب
	study
	يذاكر/يدرس
	Meroe
	

	buy bought
	يشترى
	older
	اكبر سناًََ
	deserts
	صحارى

	always
	دائما
	programmes
	برامج
	North of
	شمال

	never
	ابداًََ
	unknown
	غير معروف
	mountains
	جبال

	beautiful
	جميل
	refer to
	يشير الى
	Lot of 
	كثير من 

	ugly
	قبيح
	a swimmer
	سباح
	tourists
	سياح 

	blind 
	اعمى
	speak spoke
	يتحدث
	south
	جنوب

	sighted
	مُبصر
	quarter
	ربع
	amazing
	 مدهش 

	write music
	
	thank
	يشكر
	map
	خريطة

	belt
	حزام
	jewellery
	مجوهرات
	bandage
	ضمادة

	necklace
	عُقد
	
	
	exercise
	تدريب



 How often does he go to Aswan ?

once  مرة واحدة  / twice مرتان   /three times ثلاث مرات / four times أربع مرات
و يمكن الرد بأحد الظروف الآتية :
   ** Always   دائما                    

How often does he play guitar?           He always plays guitar on Sunday.

 **sometimes              أحيانا 

How often does your uncle visit you? My uncle sometimes visits us on Friday.

   **  Never                     أبدا
   How often do you eat in class?   - I never eat in class .    

  أو الفعل المساعد( v. to be)نضع هذه الظروف قبل الفعل الأساسي و لكن بعد فعل يكون 
  He is always late for school .

  Ahmed always plays football  in the afternoon .

Unit 13

Amazing Facts حقائق مدهشة    
	China
	الصين
	Australia
	استراليا
	begin began
	يبدا

	information
	معلومات
	Tanzania
	تنزانيا
	find found
	يجد

	the atlas
	الاطلس
	church
	كنيسة
	high
	عال/مرتفع

	Russia
	روسيا
	Al Mualaqah
	المعلقة
	low
	منخفض

	woman
	امراة
	Lake Victoria
	بحيرة فكتوريا
	hot
	حار

	Asia
	اسيا
	some things
	بعض الاشياء
	cold
	بارد

	In the world
	فى العالم
	babies
	اطفال رضع
	city
	مدينة

	Continent
	قارة
	birds
	طيور
	cities
	مُدن

	Canada
	كندا
	butterflies
	فراشات
	Kilimanjaro
	اسم جبل (كلمنجارو) 

	Country
	بلد / قطر
	strawberries
	فرولة
	world
	عالم

	live
	يعيش
	market
	سوق
	stay
	يبقى

	choose chose
	يختار
	library
	مكتبة
	different
	مختلف

	use
	يستخدم
	Big Ben
	ساعة بج بن
	the same
	نفس الشكل

	interesting
	ممتع/شيق 
	Eiffel Tower
	برج ايفل
	Little rain
	مطر قليل

	uninteresting
	غير ممتع 
	CN tower
	برج CN
	where 
	اين

	high
	مرتفع
	woman
	امراة
	there
	هناك

	France
	فرنسا
	lake
	بحيرة
	parts
	اجزاء

	river
	نهر
	river
	نهر
	Africa
	افريقيا

	The Nile
	النيل
	country
	دولة
	family
	عائلة

	mosque
	مسجد
	look
	ينظر
	rain
	تمطر/مطر

	Masjid Al Haram
	المسجد الحرام
	live
	يعيش
	grow grew
	ينمو/ يزرع

	Everest
	قمة افرست
	Fly   flew
	يطير
	Cairo
	القاهرة



☻الصفة هي:  كلمة تصف الاسم و تأتي قبله و يمكن أن تأتي بعد (v. to be)
        He is a fat man .                        He is a short boy . 

 هناك نوعان من الصفات :
 1 – صفات قصيرة المقطع مثل :fat , short , big , tall .  

2-  صفات طويلة المقطع مثل : dangerous , expensive , beautiful  

☻إذا تساوي اثنان في صفة نضع الصفة بين   as "................as
                        Ex.   Samy is as tall as Ayman.  

  Ex.    Salim is as old as Abd Allah  .

  Ex.    The computer is as expensive as T.V.
    في هذه الحالة لا تختلف الصفات القصيرة عن الصفات الطويلة 

☻ في هذه الحالة هنالك شخصان أو شيئان اشتركا في صفة ولكن ازداد أحدهما علي الآخر

  الصفات القصيرة :    وفي هذه الحالة نضع للصفة    " er "  في أخــرها و نضع بعدها   "  than "  
Ahmed is taller than Samy    1- Ali is cleverer than Nabil.         2-
 الصفات الطويلة :      في هذه الحالة نضع قيل الصفة "  more "  و بعدها  "than   "   
   ( The lion is more dangerous than the elephant . 

   (  My shirt is more expensive than your shirt . 
         يتكرر الحرف الأخير في بعض الصفات عند إضافة " er "

- Ali is fatter than Samy.          -The hippo is bigger than the monkey. 

     في هذه الحالة نفضل شيء علي مجموعة أشياء أو شخص علي مجموعة أشخاص
الصفات القصيرة :  نضع قبل الصفة (   the)  و في أخرها  (   est)

   Ex. The lion is the strongest animal . 

  Ali the tallest student in the class .    Samy is the shortest boy.
الصفات الطويلة :   في هذه الحالة نضع قبل الصفة ( The most )
The  lion is the most dangerous animal in the forest  .  

This is the most expensive dress in the shop . 
 الصفات الشاذة  : هذة الصفات شاذة لا تتبع القواعد السابقة و لذلك تُحفظ
	good               جيد 
	better than
	the best

	badسي                     
	worse than
	the worst

	many / much    كثير  
	more than
	the most



      1 -   يضاف للاسم "  s" عند الجمع 
   hat              hats    /  cat            cats  /  friend           friends 
      2-  إذا كان الاسم منتهي بـ " o – x – ss -  sh – ch " نضيف " es "

  class            classes      dish             dishes      box            boxes 
    3 - إذا كان الاسم منتهي بـ " y " يسبقها حرف ساكن تقلب إلي " " i  و نضيف "es"

  hobby             hobbies              lady               ladies  
   4 - إذا كان الاسم منتهي بـ " y " يسبقها حرف متحرك  نضيف "s" فقط .

Boy               boys                  day              days

  5 - إذا كان الاسم منتهي بـ " f / fe " تًحذف  " " f / fe و نضيف "ves"

Wife              wives                    wolf               wolves 

   6 – هناك بعض الأسماء شاذة أي ليس لها قاعدة في تكوين الجمع منها  و لذلك نحفظ  . 

man /men- foot /feet- woman / women- child /children- mouse /mice - tooth  /teeth

Unit 14
Food and container الأطعمة والعبوات       
	talk about
	يتحدث عن
	toothpaste
	معجون اسنان
	olives
	زيتون

	food
	طعام
	honey
	عسل
	pizza
	بيتزا

	other 
	اخر
	cotton
	قطن
	watches
	ساعات

	pancakes 
	كيك
	water
	ماء
	dishes
	اطباق

	from
	من
	milk
	لبن
	dresses
	فساتين

	dessert
	الحلو
	rice
	ارز
	sunglasses
	نظارات

	cup
	فنجان
	sugar
	سكر
	sandwich
	سندويتش

	need
	يحتاج
	figs
	تين
	toothbrushes 
	فُرش اسنان

	Fridge
	ثلاجة
	few
	قليل(للعدد)
	glasses
	نظارات

	visitor
	زائر
	little
	قليل(للكمية)
	shelf
	رفج

	children
	اطفال
	How many
	كم عدد
	peaches
	خوخ

	child
	طفل
	How much
	كم كمية
	a box of
	صندوق من 

	flour
	دقيق
	say
	يقول
	a cup of
	فنجان من 

	a bottle of
	زجاجة من
	lemons
	ليمون
	many
	عديد/كثير

	a kilo of
	كيلو من 
	butter
	زبد
	before
	قبل

	a bag of
	شنطة من
	chicken
	دجاج
	half
	نصف

	a jar of
	برطمان من 
	apples
	تفاح
	a carton of
	كرتونة من 

	a tube of
	انبوبة من
	shopping list
	قائمة التسوق
	a tin of
	علبة من 

	a packet of
	باكو من
	salt
	ملح
	a bar of
	قالب من 

	oil
	زيت 
	chocolate
	شيكولاته
	soap
	صابونة


الأسماء التي تعد      ( و هي التي يمكن جمعها)       Countable nouns :
 A ship          ships ,   a pen          pens ,     a teacher           teachers 

ج
الأسماء التي لا  تعد ( و هي التي لا يمكن جمعها)       Uncountable nouns :
              Water , sugar , air , information , furniture  

             تستخدم للسؤال عن العدد و يأتي بعد اسم جمع يعد 
*How many books have you got ?                  (   I have got three books .
    * How many desks are there in your classroom?
  (  There are forty disk in my classroom .

          تستخدم للسؤال عن الكمية و يأتي بعد اسم لا يعد
        (  How much jam have you got ?          (   I have got a jar of jam. 

                 (  How much water have you got ?     (   I have got a bottle of water.

             تستخدم ايضا للسؤال عن الثمن  
      ( How much is the shirt ? كم ثمن القميص ؟             (   The shirt is fifty pound.

Unit 15


Look after our world الاهتمام بعالمنا     
	our world 
	عالمنا
	throw threw
	يرمى 
	last
	 الماضى

	paper
	ورق
	break broke
	يكسر
	flag
	علم

	plastic bottles
	زجاجات من البلاستك
	wings
	اجنحة
	French
	فرنسا

	waste things
	يبدد الاشياء
	shop
	محل
	next to
	بجوار

	should
	يجب ان 
	ship
	سفينة
	pupils
	تلاميذ

	Shouldn't
	لا يجب ان
	newspaper
	جريدة
	cheese
	جبن

	models
	نماذج
	articles
	مقال
	eat  ate
	ياكل

	because
	لان
	certificate
	شهادة
	build  built
	يبنى

	The English Club
	النادى الانجليزى
	project
	مشروع
	Paris
	باريس

	look after
	يعتنى بـ
	win   won
	يفوز
	parents
	الوالدين

	want 
	يريد
	put up
	يعلق
	with
	بـ / مع

	collect
	يجمع
	posters
	ملصقات
	airport
	مطار

	waste
	يبدد
	everyone
	الجميع
	spring
	الربيع

	use
	يستخدم
	head teacher
	المدرس الاول
	Thames
	نهر التيمرز

	recycle
	يعيد تصنيع
	each
	كل
	the River Seine
	نهر السين

	make  made
	يصنع
	certify
	يشهد
	Louvre museum
	متحف اللوفر

	take   took
	ياخذ
	watch
	يشاهد
	tidy 
	مرتب

	can   could
	يستطيع
	a prize
	جائزة
	untidy
	غير مرتب

	forget forgot
	ينسى
	umbrella
	شمسية
	litter
	زبالة

	angry
	غاضب
	cans
	علب
	café
	مقهى

	turn off
	يغلق
	first
	اولا
	project
	مشروع



             

يتكون من التصريف الثاني للفعل بإضافة " “ d أو  "   ed"  للأفعال المنتظمة والأفعال الشاذة تحفظ

        Samy played football yesterday.

الاستخدام : ☻  يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث تم و انتهي  في الماضي

                                                       .        Heba went to market last Monday
علامات زمن الماضى البسيط
	yesterday
	أمس
	مدة زمنية +  last
last Friday – last year 
	الماضي
	ago+مدة زمنية
a year ago 
	منذ

	once
	ذات مرة
	in the past
	في الماضي
	one day
	ذات يوم


☻ الأفعال المنتظمة المنتهية ب" “  e نضيف لها "  d" فقط

       Move                  moved                         like                    liked    

☻   بعض الأفعال يضاعف معها الحرف الأخير قبل إضافة " ed  "  

       Stop                    stopped                    travel                 travelled 
   ☻ الفعل المنتهي بـ "  y" يسبقها حرف ساكن  تقلب " y " إلي " i " و نضيف " ed"
       Study                      studied                carry                  carried 
   ☻ الفعل المنتهي بـ "  y" يسبقها حرف متحرك   نضيف " ed"  

        Stay                       stayed                 play                       played

  ( did ) + not + inf.  ( مصدر الفعل)

     I didn’t go to the club yesterday .    

    He didn’t sleep yesterday .

                        
 (Did ) + الفاعل  + inf.  ( مصدر الفعل)                السؤال بهل :
Did they study last week ?          Did he do his homework ? 

      للإجابة علي هذا السؤال في الإثبات "Yes  " و في النفي " No "
Yes , they did .                          No , he didn’t  . 

أداة الاستفهام +( did ) + الفاعل  + inf.  ( مصدر الفعل)


              Where did you go ?                   When did sally come from the trip?


Should & Shouldn’t
    للتعبير عن النصيحة : 
في الإثبات نستخدم :                                         …. ** You should  ….
  يجب ان تصلي كل يوم لترضي الله You should pray everyday to satisfy Allah.  
       They should study hard .                                           
في النفي نستخدم :                                  …. ** You shouldn’t   ….
       He shouldn’t shout in class  .                                   
       You shouldn’t hurt anybody.                                       
Unit 16

Celebrations الاحتفالات  
	celebration
	احتفال
	first
	اولا
	score
	يحرز 

	birthday party
	حفلة عيد ميلاد
	second
	ثانيا
	hear-heard
	يسمع

	When 
	متى 
	third
	ثالثا
	hour
	ساعة (60دقيقة)

	February
	يناير 
	fourth
	رابعا
	for
	من اجل

	pink dress
	فستان وردى
	fifth
	خامسا
	pyramids
	الاهرامات

	I'd like to
	اود ان 
	sixth
	سادسا
	here 
	هنا

	present
	هدية 
	seventh
	سابعا
	there
	هناك

	purple
	بنفسجى 
	eighth
	ثامنا
	beach
	شاطى

	want 
	يريد
	ninth
	تاسعا
	weather
	طقس

	wear wore
	يرتدى
	tenth
	عاشرا
	present
	هدية

	here there
	 هنا / هناك 
	eleventh
	الحادى عشر
	January
	يناير

	happy unhappy
	سعيد / غير سعيد
	twelfth
	الثانى عشر
	February
	فبراير

	send sent 
	يرسل 
	come to
	ياتى الى
	March
	مارس 

	a magazine
	مجلة
	Football match
	مباراة كرة قدم
	April
	ابريل

	play the guitar
	يعزف على الجيتار
	sports day
	يوم الرياضة
	May
	مايو

	library
	مكتبة
	school fun day
	يوم المرح المدرسى
	June
	يونيو

	the cinema
	السينما
	tomorrow
	غداًَ
	July
	يوليو

	homework
	واجب
	Egyptian museum
	المتحف المصرى
	August
	اغسطس

	the museum 
	المتحف
	different
	مختلف
	September
	سبتمبر

	after
	بعد 
	the same
	نفس الشكل
	October
	اكتوبر

	before
	قبل
	right  x     left
	يمين / يسار
	November
	نوفمبر

	Mother 's Day
	عيد الام 
	right   x  wrong
	صواب/ خطا
	December
	ديسمبر



تستخدم لتقديم عرض بطريقة مؤدبة. 
Would you like to drink tea?         -Yes, please.  -No, thanks. 

Would you like to play football?     -Yes, please.  -No, thanks. 

Would you like to go to the zoo?    -Yes, please.  -No, thanks 
would you like to play tennis ?     - Yes, I would.  – Yes, I'd like to.

                                                          - Yes, I'd love to.         


I'd like to + احب ان / اريد ان        ........مصدر الفعل
** I'd like to go to the museum. 
Ordinal Numbers     الأعداد الترتيبية
	First
	1st
	الأول
	Sixteenth
	16th
	السادس عشر

	Second
	2nd
	الثاني
	Seventeenth
	17th
	السابع عشر

	Third
	3rd
	الثالث
	Eighteenth
	18th
	الثامن عشر

	Fourth
	4th
	الرابع
	Nineteenth
	19th
	التاسع عشر

	Fifth
	5th
	الخامس
	Twentieth
	20th
	العشرون

	Sixth
	6th
	السادس
	Twenty- first
	21st
	الحادي والعشرون

	Seventh
	7th
	السابع
	Twenty- second
	22nd
	الثاني و العشرون

	Eighth
	8th
	الثامن
	Twenty- third
	23rd
	الثالث و العشرون

	Ninth
	9th
	التاسع
	Twenty- fourth
	24th
	الرابع و العشرون

	Tenth
	10th
	العاشر
	Twenty- fifth
	25th
	الخامس و العشرون

	Eleventh
	11th
	الحادي عشر
	Twenty- sixth
	26th
	السادس و العشرون

	Twelfth
	12th
	الثاني عشر
	Twenty- seventh
	27th
	السابع و العشرون

	Thirteenth
	13th
	الثالث عشر
	Twenty- eighth
	28th
	الثامن و العشرون

	Fourteenth
	14th
	الرابع عشر
	Twenty- ninth
	29th
	التاسع و العشرون

	Fifteenth
	15th
	الخامس عشر
	Thirtieth
	30th
	الثلاثون


             1 - Egypt Armed Forces Day is on the sixth of October.
                -Egypt Armed Forces Day is on 6th of October.

            2 -Mother's Day is on the twenty - first of March.

               -Mother's Day is on 21st of March.

           3 – Ahmed's birthday is on the ninth of May.
              – Ahmed's birthday is on 9th of May.

Unit 17 
School Prize Day يوم الجوائز المدرسية 
	good work
	عمل جيد
	past
	و 
	running
	الجرى

	first prize
	الجائزة الاولى
	Don't worry
	لا تقلق
	swimming
	السباحة

	o'clock
	تمام الساعة
	give prize
	يعطى جائزة
	stopping
	التوقف

	best
	الافضل
	get up
	يستيقظ
	shopping
	التسوق

	a silver medal
	ميدالية الفضية
	breakfast
	الافطار
	do our best
	نفعل ما فى وسعنا 

	a gold medal
	ميدالية ذهبية
	lunch
	الغداء 
	good marks
	درجات جيدة

	sport prize
	جائزة الرياضة
	dinner
	العشاء
	English Test
	اختبار انجليزى

	tomorrow
	غدا
	doctor
	دكتور
	rest
	يستريح

	well done
	احسنت
	tomorrow
	غدا
	do    did
	يفعل

	arrive 
	يصل
	sometimes
	احياناََ
	leave left
	يغادر

	get    got
	يحصل على 
	double
	يضاعف
	opposite
	مقابل

	win    won 
	يفوز
	add
	يجمع
	get up 
	يحصل على

	give   gave
	يعطى
	stop  stopped
	يتوقف
	say said
	يقول

	good   bad
	جيد - سىء
	shop  shopped
	يتسوق
	a break
	فسحة

	arrive at
	يصل الى
	run   ran
	يجرى
	have lunch
	يتناول الغداء

	meet   met
	يقابل
	swim  swam
	يعوم
	children
	اطفال

	leave    left
	يغادر
	say   said
	يقول
	present
	هدية

	give   gave
	يعطى
	spell   spelt
	يتهجى
	always
	دائما

	head teacher 
	المدرس الاول
	First 
	اولا
	never
	ابدا

	What time
	ما الوقت
	last
	اخيرا
	will
	سوف


               


Will - shall  ) + inf.                             (  

             The train will arrive at eight o’clock . 

             I will visit you tomorrow . 
             They will take an exam next week . 

  الاستخدام :      يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث سوف يحدث في المستقبل 

	Tomorrow 
	غدا
	مدة زمنية Next + 
	القادم   

	In the future
	في المستقيل 
	Next (week-month.. )
	


   الكلمات الدالة:
Will   -  shall  ) + not +  inf.         (
         -I will not visit you tomorrow .    -They won’t go to Alex. next week . 

             السؤال بهل :
          Will they play football tomorrow?        - Yes, they will.  –No, they won't.
          Will you go to the club next Friday?     - Yes, I will.        - No, I won’t.   
السؤال بأداة استفهام  :
أداة الاستفهام +( Will – shall) + الفاعل  + inf.  ( مصدر الفعل)

           What will you do tomorrow ?                When will you go to Alex. ? 


           

        Ask for the time
            Can you tell me the time , please ? 

            What time is it , please ? 

            What is the time, please?                     


       Telling the time 
        هناك طرقتين للإخبار عن الوقت : 
            1-  و هي الطريقة التقليدية و نستخدم فيها   ( to  - past ) 
               Ex .   It is half past seven .               It is a quarter to ten.      

           2-  و هي قراءة رقم  الساعة ثم عدد الدقائق 

               Ex . It is ten thirty .       It is nine twenty .      It is nine forty five .   

           What time will you meet your friends?
                I will meet them at half past six.
Unit 18

The fox and crow الثعلب و الغراب    
	one day
	ذات يوم
	a sunny day
	يوم مشمس
	ugly
	قبيح

	crow
	غراب
	Fingers
	اصابع اليد
	clever
	ماهر

	bird
	طائر
	eat   ate 
	ياكل
	stupid
	غبى

	a piece of
	قطعة من
	along 
	بطول 
	foolish
	احمق

	cheese
	جبن
	Story
	قصة
	wise
	حكيم

	fly down
	يطير لاسفل
	Voice
	صوت
	The third
	الثالث

	on the grass
	على العشب
	have got
	يمتلك(للجمع)
	Beijing
	

	branch
	فرع
	has  got
	يمتلك(للمفرد)
	Panda
	حيوان البندا

	beak
	منقار الطائر
	Trick
	خدعة
	noodles
	طعام صينى مثل الشعرية

	Pick up
	يلتقط
	look up
	ينظرلاعلى
	vegetables
	خضراوات

	sit   sat
	يجلس
	need
	يحتاج
	healthy
	صحى 

	shine  shone
	يسطع/يلمع
	drop
	يسقط
	unhealthy
	غير صحى

	sing  sang
	يغنى
	smile
	يبتسم
	famous
	مشهور

	see    saw
	يرى
	ask
	يسال
	unknown
	غيرمعروف

	come  along
	يقبل
	open
	يفتح
	many 
	كثير(للعدد)

	fly    flew 
	يطير
	smell  smelt
	يشم
	few
	قليل(للعدد)

	come   came
	ياتى
	learn learnt
	يتعلم
	old
	كبير السن

	much  x little
	كثير/ قليل
	hungry
	جائع
	new
	جديد

	up    
	اعلى
	Full up
	شبعان
	world
	عالم

	down
	اسفل
	beautiful
	جميل 
	animals
	حيوانات

	climb
	يتسلق
	grass
	عشب
	The Great Wall
	سور الصين العظيم

	article
	مقال
	advice leaflets
	نشرات صحية
	project
	مشروع


How to write a paragraph 

كيف تكتب فقرة ....؟
 الفقرة هي عبارة عن مجموعة  من الجمل و الجملة  تتكون من :

مفعول      +          فعل      +         فاعل
           Subject  + verb  + object       
      I am Ahmed . I live in cairo . I go to primay school .

      My favourite sport is football .  I pray five times a day. 

      I like my teachers . I ’m good at English but I ’m bad at maths. 
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